
From: Glenn DeGuzman

Sent: 7/14/2010 3:35:45 PM
. Redacted'Ante, Jesse A.' (jesse.ante@cpuc.ca.gov);To:

Redacted

'Bottorff, Thomas E (TEB3@pge.com)
Cc: jxi5@pge.com (jxi5@pge.com)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Got 2010 PG&E Samahan Scholarship Pix? 

Thank you Jesse and the rest of the PG&E team.

Glenn

Glenn R. DeGuzman, Ed.D.
Acting Executive Director | Director of Leadership Development
Center for Student Leadership
University of California, Berkeley
102 Sproul Hall
Berkeley, CA 94720
510-642-5171
510-642-1672 (fax)
http://cll.berkleY.edu

---- Original Message-----
From: Ante, Jesse A. [mailto:iesse.ante@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday. July 14, 2010 8:52 AM__________
To: Redacted Peter So; Natalie
Cruz; Bottorff, Thomas E; glenndeguzman@berkeley.edu 
Cc: jxi5@pge.com
Subject: Got 2010 PG&E Samahan Scholarship Pix?
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Greetings,

Congrats to PG&E Samahan and Thanks for the invite to a very inspiring 
Scholarship event.

It was great to see Peter So and Natalie Cruz our former FEA scholars giving 
back to the community :)
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Congrats to the new scholars, wonderful keynotes and to Samahan for helping 
inspire the next generation.

As promised enjoy and share my pix...

Take care Jesse Ante
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